Spring Lake Park

History. Community. Home.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Kay Okey, Parks & Recreation Director
Date: January 10, 2024

Subject: Request to purchase

Rehabilitation Project for Able Park

Phrase |: Request Purchase of replacement components such as slides, climber, sun
shade roof, decks for the current play structure (ages 5-12) from MN Wisconsin
Playground Company, the sole provider.

Amount requested: $35,132.48

This segment of the rehabilitation project is refundable with CDBG funds.

Attached is a copy of the price quote.

Thank you for your consideration.




